Evans County Schools

Enpecting Encelllence. . W Exceptions, Mo Exenses!

Ms. Szilayi,
I possess no screenshots of any communication made by text.

You will find attached an email that was sent to Evans County Board of Education members on
Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 12:25 p.m.

As this process required less than 15 minutes and the records were produced electronically, there
is no charge.

~Waters, Ed.D.
Superintendent

ORR Received: Tuesday, July 23,2019 2:34 p.m.

To Whom It May Concern,

Under the Georgia Open Records Act, I am requesting screenshots of any communication
made by text message or email from Superintendent Martin Waters to any school board
member or group of school board members on any matter between 12:00 P.M. on Monday,
July 22, 2019 and 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, July 23, 2019. Please also include any responses
received by Waters from any Board member by text message and email or group of board
members.

The Georgia Attorney General's Office has informed me that personal cell phones ( or
personal emails) are not excluded under the Georgia Open Records Act as it pertains to
official government business. This is further evidenced by the use of Board Member Sharon
Haire's bank email address on the school website.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jessica Szilagyi
Statewide Contributor
AllOnGeorgia.com
770.265.1404

613 West Main Street, Claxton, Georgia 30417
Telephone: (912)739-3544  Fax: (912)739-2492



Marty Waters

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

To Whom It May Concern,

Jessica Szilagyi <jessica@allongeorgia.com>
Tuesday, July 23, 2019 2:34 PM

Records Custodian

Amy R. Rogers

Open Records Request - Evans BOE - July 23, 2019

Under the Georgia Open Records Act, I am requesting screenshots of any communication made by text
message or email from Superintendent Martin Waters to any school board member or group of school
board members on any matter between 12:00 P.M. on Monday, July 22, 2019 and 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday,
July 23, 2019. Please also include any responses received by Waters from any Board member by text
message and email or group of board members.

The Georgia Attorney General's Office has informed me that personal cell phones ( or personal emails) are
not excluded under the Georgia Open Records Act as it pertains to official government business. This is
further evidenced by the use of Board Member Sharon Haire's bank email address on the school website.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jessica Szilagyi

Statewide Contributor
AllOnGeorgia.com

770.265.1404



Marty Waters

From: Marty Waters

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Barbara Murphy; Durell Lynn; Durell Lynn; Ed Mosley (emosley@evans.k12.ga.us); Job
Gutierrez; Joyce Lackwood; joycelockwood@bellsouth.net; Sharon D. Haire;
sharonh@gbbankgroup.com; Vernella Welch

Subject: FW: August 12 BOE agenda for Interim Clearance on 7-23-19 attached

Attachments: Personnel Recammendations August 12 2019 for Interim Clearance.docx

Board Members,

We are requesting interim clearance on the attached personnel recommendations. Interim clearance
allows us to proceed in processing new employees and/or departing employees. However, it will be
included on the August 12, 2019 agenda as a personnel action items with a public vote.

Please respond with your vote. As always, please do not hesitate to call or email with any questions.
Thanks

MW

Martin G. Waters, Ed.D., Superintendent
Evans County Schools

613 West Main Street

Claxton, Georgia 30417

912-739-3544

Expecting Excellence..No Exceptions, No Excuses!

From: Karen Bland

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Marty Waters <mwaters@evans.k12.ga.us>

Subject: August 12 BOE agenda for Interim Clearance on 7-23-19 attached

Karen Bland, Ed.D.
Human Resources Officer
Evans County Schools
613 W. Main St.

Claxton, GA 30417
912-739-3544



912-739-2492 fax
We are Evans County Schools: We expect excellence...no exceptions, no excuses!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are intended only for the addressee and may contain
information that is legally privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this communication is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, disclosure, or reproduction of this communication or accompanying documents
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply email or by calling 912-618-0082 and
delete this message and any attachments.



Personnel Recommendations for Meeting — August 12, 2019
FOR BOE APPROVAL

Name Recommendation Date Position

Sharina Pierce Resignation—Declined offer 7-9-2019 Paraprofessional

Tracy Taylor Employment (pending 7-24-2019 | Substitute Teacher
CBC)

Cydney G. Jackson | Employment (pending 7-24-2019 Charter Teacher
CBC)

Elizabeth Goodson | Employment (pending 7-24-2019 | Daycare Worker
CBO)

Kay C. Anderson Employment (pending 7-24-2019 | Substitute Teacher
CBO)

Macy Fennell Employment (pending 7-24-2019 | Paraprofessional
CBO)

Sherril Costlow Employment (pending 7-24-2019 Substitute Teacher
CBO)

Jessica Vance Resignation 7-26-2019 Paraprofessional

Jessica Waters Declined offer/Resignation 7-23-2019 Teacher/Substitute




Personnel Internal Transfers — August 12, 2019 Meeting
FOR BOE INFORMATION

Name Transferring From Transferring To Effective Date
Katrina Rushing CES Counselor CMS Counselor 7-24-2019
Leila Stephens CES Instructional CES Counselor 7-24-2019
Paraprofessional
Chanelle Scott CES Teacher CMS Teacher 7-24-2019
Hector Angeles CMS Paraprofessional CMS Teacher 7-24-2019
Versie Foxworth CES Paraprofessional CHS Paraprofessional 7-24-2019
Melinda Hodges CMS/CHS Media CMS Media Paraprofessional 7-24-2019
Paraprofessional




